

ZAHRA RASHIDIAN



About

Zahra Rashidian was born in 1985 of October in Iran-Tehran Gold products, jewelries and accessories designer, teacher, and researcher; with 16 years of experience in designing and 10 years of experience in teaching. Working experience with the top Iranian companies. Following successful women; Encouraging many women in the field; Enthusiastic, committed, and caring; Leading and protecting many artists to enter the work market and competitions. Nature and environment lover while using it as the main source for inspiration and designing works;

Education

Athar technical and vocational college-Iran
Associate's degree, Graphic Design
Oct 2003- Mar 2005
Grad: 20/16.86

Rostorgmeh Institute
Bachelor's degree, Graphic Design
Oct 2007-2009
Grade 20/17

Technical and vocational training organization
Certificate, jewelry 3D design (Matrix)
Oct 2014

Technical and vocational training organization
Training of Coaching, jewelry Design Pedagogy
Oct 2015

Oxfordcert universal academy
certificate of training, jewelry design
Jun 2018

Kioskedia
International workshop, Interior Design
to furniture international workshop
Mar 2021

Work Experiences

Jewelry Designer
Yasan Tala Jewelry . Part-time
Oct 2008 - Sep 2009
Tehran, str . Karimkhan

Jewelry Designer
Elahieh jewelry . Full-time
Oct 2010 - Apr 2013
Tehran, str . Mirdamad

Jewelry Designer
Golavar jewelry . Full-time
Apr 2013 - Apr 2015
Tehran - Iran

Jewelry Designer
Homa jewelry . Full-time
May 2016 - Dec 2018
Tehran, str . Taleghani

Jewelry Designer
Freelance
Oct 2019 - Present

zahra__rashidian
 zahra__rashidian
 ZRBEST.ZR@GMAIL.COM
 +98 - 992 914 1424



Skills

Digital Painting	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>	Jewelry Design	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>
Adobe Photoshop	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>	Procreate	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>
Painting on stone	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>	Matrix	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>
Painting	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>	Teaching	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>

Languages

English			
Reading Level	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>	Writing Level	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>
Speaking Level	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>	Listening Level	<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>

Certificates

- Holder of Teaching license issued by Iran Technical & Vocational Training Organization.
- Holder of Graphic Diploma issued by Technical and vocational Highschool.
- Associate degree in Graphic issued by Athar Technical and Vocational College - Iran
- Holder of training license issued by Iran Technical and vocational Training organization elementary and advance jewelry classic design course teachers.
- Holder of expert certificate for the conference for analyzing the profession of gold and jewelry vocational group at organization for educational research and planning.
- Certificate of training, jewelry design from Oxfordcert universal academy.
- Holder of a photography exhibition under the title of "My Sky Is Blue" May 2012; Abi Gallery, Omid Cultural Center, Iran .
- Participant in the group exhibition of "Persian Motifs in Jewelry" in London, December 2016 .

Awards

- Winner of "the highest vote of the referees" of the First Jewelry Design Competition, Iran, June 27, 2014 .
- Finalist in Dubai International Jewelry, in section "Object d' Art", December 10, 2015 .
- Winner of the group exhibition of "Persian Motifs in Jewelry" organized by Faam Gallery in London, 12-15th March 2016 .
- Winner of the third position in GIT World's Jewelry Design Awards, Thailand , 2016 .
- Semi Finalist in Singapore International Jewelry design , 2019 .
- Winner of the international jewelry design award in ring category , Malaysia , 2019 .
- Winner of the international jewelry design award of most outstanding award between all categories , Malaysia , 2019 .
- Finalist of international jewelry design awards of (Ring, Earring , Necklace) categories , Malaysia , 2020 .
- Finalist of international jewelry design awards , Thailand , 2020 .
- Winner of international jewelry design awards in section of best rendered design, India , 2020 .
- Winner of international jewelry design awards , third place professional jewelry design ,Italy 2021-2022 .
- Finalist in Lightweight Category, IGI Expressions TM (International Jewelry Design Competition, India, 2022 .
- Finalist in Accessories Category, IGI Expressions TM (International Jewelry Design Competition, India, 2022 .
- Winner of Statement Piece Category for the iPad Segment, International Jewelry Design Competition ,India, 2022 .
- Top designer in 5 categories of "Wedding Clutch," "Wedding Ring," "Bridal Necklace Set," "Accessories for Men," and "Formal Wear Pendant," International Jewelry Design Competition, Dubai (WADA Awards) , 2022 .

Student's Awards

My students were winner of 20 positions in international competitions in Europe and Asia in the last 2 years .